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Official Name:- Sutanu Prasad Kar,Director,SUDA, Urban Development Department

Sl No. File Details Receipt Details Despatch Details

1 |FileNo: SUDA-35/2014 (PT) Received From: Sutanu Prasad Kar, Despatched To: Ashis Kumar Saha , Deputy
Docket No:  2017/2017/2018/01169 Director , SUDA , Urban Development Director , SUDA , Urban Development
Docket Date: 30/01/2018 Recv, Date(L): Jan 302018 5:42PM ie EDE Tax MI0E SARL
Subject: INNOVATIVE & SPECIAL Recv. Date(P): Jan 302018 5:42PM N - '
PROJECTS UNDER NULM
Department: Urban Development Logically Received Through WFTS.
Type: Project
Status:

2 |FileNo: SUDA-85/2014 Received From: Md. Asif Sardar , Finance

Docket No:  2017/2017/2018/01167
Docket Date: 30/01/2018
Subject: INNOVATIVE & SPECIAL

Officer , SUDA , Urban Development
Recv. Date(L): Jan 30 2018 5:39PM
Recv. Date(P): Jan 30 2018 5:39PM

Despatched To: Onkar Singh Meena ,
Secretary , Urban Development
Despatch Date: Jan 30 2018 5:40PM

PROJECTS UNDER NULM IICP- Remarks : File picked up by Recipient using
TARATALA WFTS.
Department: Urban Development Physically Received
Type: Project
Status:
Generated On : 01/02/2018 {! - Marked as Urgent File) <NIC-WBSC>




